THAMMASAT PRASONGMANEENIL

SENIOR EXPERIENCE DESIGNER Mobile: +6684 868 1094 Email: Thammasat.pra@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/thammasat-pra

EDUCATION

North Bangkok University Bachelor of Science (B. Sc.) | 2016 - 2018 Faculty of Information Technology, Multimedia and Animation Major.

ABOUT ME

I am a UX/UI designer, able to do both UX and UI, have experience in website responsive and mobile application design, basic understanding of HTML/CSS, able to work with developers or business teams.

Overall past work experience includes Fintech Startup, IT Solution and insurance business.

I sincerely hope that my experience will be suitable for your company.

SKILLS

- Design System Management
- Design Token
- Wireframe
- UI Design
- Lottie Animation
- Prototype
- HTML/CSS
- Agile Methodology
- User Interview

TOOLS

- Figma
- Adobe Suit
- Overflow
- Webflow
- Zeplin
- Google Docs, Google Sheet
- Miro
- Jira, Trello, Notion

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Experience Designer Bluebik Group PLC. | July 2022 - Present

Work under the Discovery team to receive requirements and finding solutions for customers, up to bringing UI flow to grooming dev to go the Delivery process. The responsibility:

- Gathering requirement
- Design system management
- Hi-fi wireframe Design / Visual UI Design
- Support cross functional team eg. BA/SA/Dev/QA

UX/UI Designer Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance PCL. | Mar 2021 - June 2022

It is responsible for the design of the Emma by AXA application, an application for managing insurance policies. The main participating feature is "TeleHealth",

a feature for online doctor consultation. It works with Product Owner, BA, QA and Develeoper Team.

• UI Design Web Application and Mobile Application both on the agent and on the customers

• Explain flow of features designed for business teams and compliance teams to come to a conclusion

Usability Test with internal user

UX/UI Designer Wewasanad Co., Ltd. | Aug 2020 - Feb 2021

Main responsibility is to design UX and UI for FSSC project, a system for managing case data and evidence object of Thailand Forensic Science Institute. Responsibility is to get customer requirement information in document form and convert it into UI to present to customer and explain to Developer Team.

UX/UI Designer Peer Power Co. Ltd.| June 2019 - Sep 2020

Design and improve the bond investment platform web application and mobile application for investors and bond applicants. By using UX principles in design such as User Interview, A/B Testing, working with Product Owner, Developer Team and other related teams.

- UI Design Web Application and Mobile Application both investors and borrowers.
- · User Interview to collect insights from users to improve the system.
- Usability Testing internal users eg. Customers Support Team, Investor Relationship Team and and active customer groups

UI Designer Maxile Co., Ltd.| Nov 2017 - May 2019

The main project responsible for improving the PWA On Mobile application is an app for tracking water usage and requesting a new water meter opening, and the Mind Mood By Thammasat University project is a stress management application. for students

- UI Design Web Application and Mobile Application
- Get requirement from customers
- Present wireframe or work flow to customers